KIRK R. JOCHAM

1311 Greenhills Road, Greenfield, IN 46140 Ph: 317-414-5475; Em: kirk@jochamlaw.com

SUMMARY

Successful attorney with broad legal experience. Knowledgeable, persuasive, and well versed in all aspects of civil and commercial litigation, including 1st chair jury and bench trial experience, risk management, litigation management, legal strategy, negotiation, contract preparation, and business development and guidance. Provides counsel to individuals and corporations in the defense and prosecution of personal litigation and business-related litigation and other company activities. Establishes and maintains highly effective relationships with individuals from all walks of life.

- Admitted, 2001: Indiana and U.S. District Court, Northern and Southern Districts of Indiana
- Registered Civil and Domestic Relations Mediator
- Indiana Super Lawyers Rising Star 2011, 2014, and 2015
- Rotary Club of Greenfield (RotaryClubGreenfield.org) Immediate Past President, 2021-2022; President, 2020-2021; President Elect, 2019-2020; Vice President, 2018-2019

EXPERIENCE

JOCHAM LAW FIRM, LLC

Greenfield, IN

Owner/Attorney

JochamLaw.com

Suly 2017 – Present Created and manage an emerging, sole practitioner law office. Work with individuals and businesses on complex as well as routine issues. Provide day-to-day and long-term legal support, advice, and planning for people, families, and companies. Serve as General Counsel to local corporations and strive to stay current on latest technological advances in order to provide the most cost effective and efficient solutions to client problems. Creative thinker with multiple areas of practice, including:

- Business formation, governance, confidentiality agreements, industry and contract disputes, and litigation
- Medical malpractice, nursing home neglect, wrongful death, motor vehicle collision, and premises liability injury claims
- Mediation of personal injury matters, domestic relation issues, and business differences
- Family issues, divorce, child custody, visitation, adoptions, and prenuptial and postnuptial agreements

DOEHRMAN BUBA Indianapolis, IN

Associate Attorney
TortsLaw.com
February 2016 – July 2017
Trial lawyer managing personal injury matters involving motor vehicle collisions, trucking collisions, medical malpractice, nursing home negligence, and premises liability. Research, interpret, and analyze Indiana laws and statutes. Prepare legal briefing and other court filings. Represent individuals and families affected by injury or death due to the negligence of another. Negotiate legal matters to a resolution. Advise and guide clients through the mediation and jury trial processes. Accountable for the selection and retention of knowledgeable experts (i.e., medical, engineering, etc.) to further assist in the evaluation of pre-litigation claims and active lawsuits.

STEWART & STEWART ATTORNEYS

Carmel, IN

Associate Attorney GetStewart.com July 2011 – February 2016 Trial lawyer handling personal injury matters including medical malpractice, nursing home negligence, motor vehicle collisions, and premises liability.

EXPERIENCE (cont.)

HALL RENDER KILLIAN HEATH & LYMAN, P.C.

Indianapolis, IN

Associate Attorney

HallRender.com

May 2005 – May 2011

Civil and commercial litigation lawyer overseeing matters involving risk management, medical malpractice, premises liability, contract disputes. Counsel and represent hospitals and physicians throughout the state in malpractice, risk management, and other litigated matters. Provide representation to individuals and corporations in the defense and prosecution of business-related litigation.

HUFFER & WEATHERS, P.C.

Indianapolis, IN

Associate Attorney

March 2003 – May 2005

Civil and commercial litigation lawyer managing issues involving life and health insurance coverage disputes and bad faith litigation. Majority of practice dedicated to serving as regional litigation counsel for prominent Indiana-based life insurance, health insurance and annuity company. Caseload consisted primarily of defending first-party insurance actions. Selected and employed knowledgeable local counsel to further assist in the defense of lawsuits in foreign states.

ZEIGLER COHEN & KOCH

Indianapolis, I

Associate Attorney ZCKLaw.com August 2001 - March 2003 Insurance defense, litigation lawyer handling medical malpractice, legal malpractice, and automobile negligence claims

MEMBERSHIPS

ROTARY CLUB OF GREENFIELD (RotaryClubGreenfield.org) – President, 2020-2021; President Elect, 2019-2020; Vice President, 2018-2019

EDUCATION

INDIANA UNIVERSITY ROBERT H. McKINNEY SCHOOL OF LAW

Indianapolis, IN

Doctor of Jurisprudence

McKinneyLaw.iu.edu

May 2001

- Order of Barristers Moot Court Society
- Phi Delta Phi Legal Fraternity

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN INDIANA

Evansville, IN

Bachelor of Arts, Cum Laude

USI.edu

May 1998

- Major Communications, emphasis in Advertising
- Minor Business Administration
- Golden Key National Honor Society
- Phi Delta Theta Fraternity
- Order of Omega Greek Honor Society
- Two years of Japanese Language Study